Binu Balachandran

From: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 August 2024 12:02

To: Binu Balachandran; Shadab Sukri; Nazrul Mondal

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Shama Nair; Shailendra Singh; Jyotilekha Sharma
Subject: RE: TFAS / RFQ / TFSKPL-2425-00078

Dear Binu,

Please find as below:
= Site availability for work start- IMMEDIATE
=  Working hours available for work—10am to 5pm
= Site completion timelines to be communicated to vendor- IMMEDIATE

Regards,
Sudipto
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From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: 09 August 2024 10:47

To: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Mondal <nazrulmondal.84@gmail.com>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: TFAS / RFQ / TFSKPL-2425-00078

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Team,

Based upon the commercial received for refurbish works for Kolkata Lounge , kindly confirm whether we can proceed with L1 vendor as appended below, also provide us below details urgently

= Site availability for work start-
=  Working hours available for work —
= Site completion timelines to be communicated to vendor-

] ACTION WENDOR CODE VENDOR NAME TOTAL PRICE RANK EID ENTER FOR LINES
] D RVZI24137ES RM ENTERFRISES 787,127.50 L1 15
& D TOS£5ET INTERCARE ENTERPRISES 788,580.00 L2 15
] D RVZ32414381 Klfchen Care 547,381.15 L3 15
= D V242523027 SHAH ENTERPRISES 1,380,027.75 La 15

| | -y RV2312415483 The Work Station Inc 2,432, 518.85 L3 15



Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061



